Divya Nagpal

UX/UI DESIGNER

divya.nagpal309@gmail.com 647-676-4843 <u>linkedin.com/in/divya-nagpal-309</u> divyanagpaldesign.com

PROFILE

As a UX/UI designer, I'm passionate about creating intuitive and accessible designs to enhance user's experiences. I'm always curious about learning latest trends and technologies in this ever evolving digital landscape. Looking forward to creating life changing experiences together.

SKILLS

Wireframing, User Research,
User Flows, Information
Architecture, Visual Design,
Interaction Design, Prototyping,
Usability Testing, Responsive
Web Design, Mobile App Design,
Design Systems, Design Tokens,
Art Direction

TOOLS

Figma, Sketch, InVision, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe After Effects, Zeplin

EXPERIENCE

UX/UI Designer | Thrillworks Inc.

MAY 2021 - Present, ONTARIO, CA

- Used quantitative and qualitative data to solve problems.
- Responsible for User Research, Information Architecture, Interaction and Visual Design and Prototyping.
- Implemented Design tokens for projects in order to decrease the styling implementation complexity for developers and ensuring a faster product delivery with faster updates in the future.
- Collaborated with product managers, clients, CMS architects and engineers to help define product requirements and roadmap.
- Designed advertisements for digital platforms and print for various marketing initiatives.

Design Mentor | ADPList

MAR 2023 - Present, ONTARIO, CA

 Mentoring upcoming and aspiring designers by providing constructive feedback through design critique sessions, portfolio reviews, resume reviews and career guidance.

Manager, Taxation | Deepak Nagpal & Co

MAY 2016 - DEC 2018, NEW DELHI, INDIA

- Collaborated with a team of 5 junior accountants to plan and implement the firm's accounting strategy.
- Recruited and trained new employees in accounting best practices.
- Orchestrated the filing of transfer pricing reports under the Income Tax Act.
- Coordinated tax audit under section 44AB of the Income Tax Act including handling of Tax Audit Report.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

JAN 2021 - APR 2021, ONTARIO, CA

Delhi University | Bachelors in Commerce, Finance

JUL 2011 - JUN 2014, NEW DELHI, INDIA

INDUSTRIES

Technology, Digital Marketing, Finance, Digital Coaching, Healthcare